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May 27, 2016

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli
Re: InnPower Corporation

Licence #ED-2002-0520
Delay in Filing EB-2016-0086

Please be advised that InnPower Corporation (IPC) is in the final stages of filing its 2017 Rate Application
EB-2016-0086. The revised filing date is Friday, June 3, 2016.

Thank you for your understanding in this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you require
any further information.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda L. Pinke,

Regulatory & Conservation Manager
(705)431-6870 Ext 262
brendap@innpower.com

BLP/Imc
c: Robert Lake, President and CEQ
Laurie Ann Cooledge, CFO and Treasurer.



